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INFORMATION UPDATE 
 

 

 
 
 
 
TO:     WV WISEWOMAN Providers 
    
FROM:   GeorgeAnn Grubb, Program Director 
   WVBCCSP/WISEWOMAN 
 
DATE:    January 2, 2013 
 
RE:   Lifestyle Intervention (LSI) Forms 
   FY 12-13 WISEWOMAN Payment Fee Schedule 
   FY 12-13 Batch Invoice Form 
 
EFFECTIVE:  Immediately 
 
 
Attached are copies of WISEWOMAN’s new LSI Forms, the revised FY 12-13 WISEWOMAN 
Payment Fee Schedule and the revised FY 12-13 Batch Invoice Form.  Each of these forms 
will be available on the BCCSP & WISEWOMAN websites early in January.   
 
Thank you for your continued support of the WV Breast and Cervical Cancer Screening and 
WISEWOMAN Programs.  Please feel free to contact us at 304-558-5388 should you have 
additional questions.   
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cc:     Anne Williams, Director – Office of Maternal, Child and Family Health 
         Denise Smith, Director – Division of Perinatal and Women’s Health 
         Becky Surface, Director of Financial Services – BPH Central Finance 
         Linda Shaffer, Director – Systems Point of Entry 
 


